CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
ADDENDUM NO. 3 TO ITB#20-0076-7

FOR: Annual Contract to Provide Mowing Services at Closed Landfills

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

1. QUESTION: Is the perimeter canal at Sharon Landfill included in the landfill contract?
RESPONSE: Yes, the front slope and crossing to the well sites should be mowed.

2. QUESTION: Will the county provide usage of the county landfill to dump any and all
debris from the closed ones?
RESPONSE: No, the Contractor is responsible for disposal of any debris made during
the execution of this contract.

81 QUESTION: Will the county provide a staging area for any materials to be used to
service the areas?
RESPONSE: Equipment can be left on site or staged on the Landfill however, any
containers with fuel, oil or any petroleum products must be removed at the end of each
day due to the EPD regulations.

4. QUESTION: Will weekend mowing be permitted?
RESPONSE: Yes
5. QUESTION: What is the square footage of each landfill?

RESPONSE: The County has provided the area for each landfill in acres.

THE BID OPENING DATE REMAINS 2:00 PM
OCTOBER 15, 2020.

BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE |

NECESSARY CHANGES

October 12. 2020
DATE
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MARGARET H/ JOYNER
PURCHASING DIRECTOR

CHATHAM COUNTY




